IESO Engagement

From: IESO Engagement
Sent: May 14, 2020 1:54 PM
Subject: East Lake Superior Electricity Planning Webinar: June 4

The IESO invites all interested parties to participate in regional electricity planning now underway in the East

Lake Superior (ELS) region. A long-term electricity plan — Integrated Regional Resource Plan (IRRP) — will be

developed to assess the region’s electricity system and recommend a set of actions to maintain a reliable

supply of electricity over the next 20 years.

A webinar will be held on June 4 at 1:30 pm to launch this engagement initiative and seek input on factors that

may contribute to the region’s future electricity needs. Register here to participate in the webinar.

All materials including the engagement plan are posted on the ELS regional electricity planning engagement
webpage.

The ELS region roughly encompasses parts of Algoma and Sudbury Districts, and includes the City of Sault

Ste. Marie, the Town of Bruce Mines, and Townships of Wawa, Dubreuilville and Chapleau.

Interested parties include but are not limited to local municipalities, Indigenous communities, businesses,

interest groups or associations, energy service providers and members of the general public.

To subscribe to receive regional planning updates for the ELS region, other regions, or IESO initiatives, please

visit http://www.ieso.ca/subscribe.

For more information about the regional planning process, please visit http://www.ieso.ca/en/get-

involved/regional-planning/about-regional-planning/how-the-process-works.

Rouselle Gratela
Regional & Community Engagement
IESO

+++This email is being sent to all municipalities and IESO subscribers for the ELS region

To subscribe for regional planning updates or manage your subscription, please visit http://www.ieso.ca/subscribe
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